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Question # Question Date Section/Page/P
aragraph

Question Government Response Change RFP
(Y/N)

Amendment #

1 10/6/2016 Section 00150 
/ Page 13 of 63 
/ (a) General 
Submittal 
Requirements 
(Phase-One) / 
1.ii Bonding 
Letter

As we are legally formed the business in USA in 2014, we 
dont have strong bonding and relavent past performance 
throug our US firm. Therefore we are relying on our 
overseas affiliate for past experience / performance and 
bonding. Our affiliate will provide the finance and bonding 
for the task orders as part of the meaningful involvement of 
our affiliate in the project. We would respectfully like to 
request considering :
a- bonding letter from a foreign bank for express of 
bondability as allowable for overseas projects. 
b- Considering a Bank Letter of Guarantee of 10% of the 
contract price in lieu of Surety performance and payment 
bond as allowable for overseas projects. 
Reference of Applicability is :
1-  N62470-16-R-6004 P1701 CONSTRUCT FUEL 
STORAGE FACILITY, CAMP LEMONNIER, DJIBOUTI. 
Page 14 of 43 / 7. PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE / BOND
2-  N33191-16-R-1021 N33191-16-R-1021 D-B Refurbish 
Containerized Living Units, ST14-1478, Camp Lemonnier, 
Republic of Djibouti, Africa. Page 10 of 47 / 1.9  
PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE WITH LETTER SAMPLE

The standard bonding requirements specified in the RFP 
apply to all offerors without exception.  For alternatives to 
sureties, see FAR 28.204.

N N/A

2 10/11/2016 Can we use a previous PPQ from a recent NAVFAC 
proposal? It is the same format.

Yes.  N N/A

3 10/17/2016 Section 00150, 
Pager 11 of 63.

RFP states that the average task orders will be in the range 
of $150,000 to $15,000,000 per task order.  The past prior 
MACC had an average task order size of $2,500,000.  Is it 
anticipated that this average size will continue?  

The RFP states that task orders will be normally in the range 
of $150,000 to $15,000,000 per task order (lower & upper 
limits), but that task orders under or over these amounts may 
be considered.  

N N/A
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4 10/18/2016 Phase One, 
Factor 4, Past 
Performance

RFP States: "Offerors shall not incorporate by reference 
into their proposal PPQs or CPARS previously submitted 
for other RFPs. However, this does not preclude the 
Government from utilizing previously submitted PPQ 
information in the past performance evaluation."                                                                                  
Q) Will PPQ's and CPARS submitted with previous 
GTMO MACC be accepted if incorporated by  full text.

See PPI 2. N N/A

5 10/18/2016 Phase One, 
Factor 4, Past 
Performance

Phase One, Factor 4, Past Performance                                                       
Q) Are CPARS/PPQ's required by this section included 
in , 24 page count limit referenced in, Proposal 
Submission Instructions?

No.  PPQs, CPARS evaluations, or partnership/joint venture 
agreements are not included in the Phase-One Non-
Cost/Price Proposal 24 page length limit.

N N/A

6 10/18/2016 Phase One, 
Factor 2- 
Experience

Phase One, Factor 2- Experience                                                                                                             
Q)Are Construction & Design Experience Project Data 
Sheet required by this section included in, 24 page 
count limit referenced in, Proposal Submission 
Instructions?           

Yes.  Construction & Design Experience Project Data Sheets 
are included in the Phase-One Non-Cost/Price Proposal 24 
page length limit.

N N/A
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7 10/19/2016 page 9/63 of 
RFP

The RFP states that the maximum number of countable 
pages for the Non-Cost/Price Proposal is 24 pages. Withy 
the broad range of information requested, it is virtually 
impossible to provide complete responses in 24 pages. We 
respectfully request an increase in the maximum countable 
pages for the Non-Cost/Price Proposal to 75 pages.

The 24 page limit remains and applies to Factors 1-3.  Factor 
1 submittal is limited to 2 pages.  Any JV agreements, 
partnership agreements, teaming agreements, mentor 
protégé agreements, or letters of commitment for each 
member of the offeror's team are not included in this 2-page 
limitation.  Factor 2 submittal is limited to 20 pages.  A 
maximum of 5 construction projects plus a maximum of 5 
design projects may be submitted (10 total), each to be 
submitted using the two-page Attachment E Construction & 
Design Experience Project Data Sheet (20 pages total).  
Factor 3 submittal is limited to 2 pages.  Factor 4 submittal 
(CPARS/PPQ evaluations for projects submitted under Factor 
2) is not limited.  See PPI #5.

N N/A

8 10/19/2016 page 9/63 of 
RFP

The RFP states that the font type and pitch shall be 12 
Times New Roman for Factors 1 - 4.  Can a smaller pitch 
be used for tables and graphics - such as 8 Times New 
Roman?

No. N N/A

9 10/19/2016 page 14/63 of 
RFP

Page 14 of the RFP states: "(2) In addition to the narrative, 
the Offeror shall submit a signed copy of a joint venture 
agreement, partnership agreement, teaming agreement, 
approved mentor protégé agreement (MPA), or letter of 
commitment for each member of the Offeror's team 
identified above (e.g., joint venture member, partner, team 
member, subcontractor, parent company, subsidiary, or 
other affiliated company, etc.)" 
Please clarify and confirm that pages associated with 
Teaming Agreements are excluded from the maximum 
countable page count?

See PPIs #5 and #7. N N/A
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10 10/19/2016 page 14/63 of 
RFP

Page 14 of the RFP states: "Projects submitted for the 
Offeror shall be completed within the past seven (7) years 
of the date of issuance of this RFP." Does the Government 
permit projects that are still underway or do they need to 
have been completed and be within the seven year period?

Projects must be completed. N N/A

11 10/19/2016 Factor 4 Past 
Performance

If the project is a design/build contract, can a CCASS 
evaluation be utilized for the past peformance for a design 
experience project?  

A CPARS evaluation for a design/build contract may be used 
to support both the design and the construction of that project.

N N/A

12 10/19/2016 1.3 Overview 
of Contract

A similar contract was awarded in September 2015 to 5 
contractors, Solicitation N6945015R1603.  Is this current 
solicitation a recompete contract because the contract ran 
out of capacity or is this soliciation a new and separate 
contract.  

This solicitation is a recompete/follow-on to the IDIQ MACC 
awarded against RFP N6945015R1603.  

N N/A
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